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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014571 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 7:02:39 PM

To:

Subject: RE Janet Napolitano

yes will do — T
hadnt heard | [RELEASE IN FULL]

-From: H

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 7:01 F’M
To: Huma Abedin

Subject; Janet Napolitano

| just heard she broke her ankle--can you find out If true?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C06014571 Date: 01/27/2017 ¥



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014580 Date: 01/27/2017

’

From: ' Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com}
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 8:07.29 PM ¢
- To: H
Subject: Re: tomorrow
Noword from{ | B6

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wed Feb 10 20:08:24 2010
Subject: Re: tomomrow

What abuul\_ ’?

~--- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Wed Feb 10 20:05:39 2010
Subject; Re: tomomrow

Yes. Both calls.

----= Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wed Feb 10 20.05:19 2010
Subject: Re: tomorrow

Is the| s i }

—-- Original Message ---—

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent; Wed Feb 10 20:03:19 2010
Subject: RE: tomorrow

all ok?

From: H
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 7:25 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: tomomow
— S l

[ ~ [lalso have to see Holbrooke.

----- Original Message ----- ’
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Wed Feb 10 18:10:33 2010

Subject: tomorrow

talked to herzoq, we are set for 2:30 with them at the willard, _ J

RELEASE IN PART
8586 -

B6

BS

BS

B5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C06014580 Date: 01/27/2017




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. bepanment pf State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014580 Date: 01/27/2017

pls let me know what you think.

/ -

A NDINnA l"h15

. . X . u
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014580 Date: 01/27/2017

BS



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08014855 Date: 01/27/2017

From: H [HDR22@clintonemalil. com] ;

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9: 52 19 AM RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin FULL
Subject: Re: Today _———

Can you call me?

----- Original Message +---
From:; Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent; FriFeb 12 09:34:32 2010
Subject: Today

Here's the latest:

- netanyahu call set for 1:30pm

- kouchner called about Iran and wje. We can do that In aftemoon
..~ lajik fm we can do in afternoon,

- eikenberry Just called too {

That's all we have thus far.

r

_ - HA 09/01/7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014855 Date: 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016203 Date: 01/27/2017

From; Huma Abedin {Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 7:54:25 AM

To: H _ [RELEASE IN FULL)

Subject: Re: Followup

Sure

Sounds interesting

—-- Original Message —-- iq{ -
Fram: H

To: Huma Abedin .
Sent: Thu Feb 18 07:50:32 2010
Subject; Followup

Bill Gates posts something called “Bill notes”. What about "Hillary notes"? Can you find out about what he does? Thx.

. H*® nQ/niiPn4”~
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016203 Date: 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08016211 Date:_(?1/27/2017

From: ‘ Huma Abedin [Huma@clinlonemail.com]

?g:\t. ;hursday. February 18, 2010 7:59:02 PM ﬁmAR? ‘B—B|
Subject: Re:

Wil find out.

—--- Qrlginal Message =----

From: H '

To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Thu Feb 18 19:48:29 2010
Subject: Re:

Ok. | have to have another mig w Donilon iomorrow lale afternoon so what about 9pm shuttle?

---- Oripinal Message ki
From: Huma Abedin
To:H

Sent: Thu Feb 18 19;05:13 2010 §
Subject: ;
=yl s — — 11 called and paid ahead. Monica went early to gettabl,el__

AIS6 110 irst class on 8pm tomorrow, There IS on 7pm
So right now, holding seats on 7pm and coach seats on 8pm

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016211 Date: 01/27/2017




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016221 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Hurna Abedin [Huma@clintonemall.com| -

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 11:59:04 PM IRELEASE IN EULL]
‘ ;::bject: |-l‘?E:

yes we can

From: H

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 11:53 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re:

Can we keep the 7 and 8 In case | get done w Donllon earlier?

—--- Qriginal Message —--
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Thu Feb 18 23:50:28 2010
Subject; RE:

donilons office needs to let us know tomorrow am on a time

alonzo is going to work on,seats for the 9. hes not sure he can get first class but flight shouldnt be a problem

From: H

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 11:44 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

What shutile time tomorrow? Do | have a time for Donilon? '

—--- Original Message —---
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent; Thu Feb 18 23:41:49 2010
Subject: RE:

yes can explaln more In person

From: H

Sent; Thursday, February 18,2010 11:41 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Was he ok about it?

—-- Original Message —--—
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Thu Feb 18 23:37.02 2010
Subject:

Spoke with Jake this morning after you asked me to
He's moving back to his old office this weekend.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016221 D

1A ARIAd lAn4ad >

ate: 01/27/2017 '



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No, C08016252 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemall.com] " [RELEASE IN FULL]
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2010 7:47:58 PM ——
To: H

Subject: Re: Shuitle

Great, We got grounded in paim beach, Flights were too expensive to leave tonite so taking early morning fiight and going .
to office. .

—--- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Feb 21 19:46:06 2010
Subject: Re: Shuttle

We're here and boarding so ok. Where are you two?

--=-= Original Message --—-
* From: Huma Abedin
TJo: H
Sent: Sun Feb 21 19:36:10 2010
Subject: Re: Shuttle

Ok mario Is saving on 9 just in case

----- Orlginal Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Sun Feb 21 19:33:19 2010
Subject; Re: Shutlle

We just broke thru so may be ok. Crossing the Whitesione now,

-~—-- Original Message ----- ) > .
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Feb 21 18:32;21 2010

Subject; Re: Shuttle :

Sure.

----- Orlginal Message -----
From; H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Feb 21 19:24:58 2010
Subject: Shuttle

We are stuck in terrible traffic and may not make:it In time. Can you check 10 see if we can get on the 97

NOINAINAA

u
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016252 Date:AO1/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08016254 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clinlonemail.com] ~

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2010 7:49:19 PM : RELEASE IN PART
To: H : v B6

Subject: Paper

When you get home, you will have clips from yesterday, today and also anne marles memo.

B6

: . . . HA NQNAMNIE
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016254 Date: 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015:06322 Doc No. C06016266 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Hurma Abedin [Huma@gclintonemail.com] I
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 11:06:44 PM _ RELEASE IN PART
To: H : 5 B6 :

Subject: Ref Jeonfirmed| fill traveling. B6

She offered fri. Let me see If tomomow night is option.
Offering 745 for lavrov

----- Orlginal Message -----
From: H
To: Huma AbedIn
Sent: Wed Feb 24 22:27:04 2010
. Subject: Ra[ |conﬂrmed | still traveling.

I lhougri _Lfvould be back tomorrow. If she Is, could she come lomorrow night? »&IsoL Iis coming at 8 Friday
am.

—~--- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Wed Feb 24 22: 22 56 2010

Subject: zlconf irmed bl raveling.

~

HA NOINAIINAR
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 006016266 Date: 01/27/2017



L

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016484 Date:

From: Hurria Abedin [Huma@clintonemall.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 08, 2010 8:37:58 AM RELEASE IN
To: ) H . .

Subject: Calls IFULL |

Westerwelle 9:30am
Reg empey 10am (oscar has revised call sheets)

b
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016484 Date

01/27/2017

A NBINAINNASK
. 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016524 Date: 01/27/2017

e
From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] ELEASE IN FULL
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 11:13:22 PM [RELEASE IN FULL|
To: Huma Abedin ?

Subject: Re: If jake can talk secure between 11 and 4, does that work for you?

Yes--i can dq at 1:30.

------QOriginal Message--—-—-

From: Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton )

Subject: If jake can talk secure between 11 and 4, does that work for you?
Sent: Mar 12, 2010 11:11 PM

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08016524 Date: 01/27/2017 )



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016526 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemall.com) -

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 11:28:47 PM RELEASE IN FULL]
To: H

Subject: Re: If Jake can talk secure between 11 and 4, does that work for you?

L]

He's calling u now.

—-— Original Message -

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Mar 12 23:14;02 2010 '
Subject: Re: If jake can talk secure between 11 and 4, does that work foryou?

Is he still up? | emailed but got no answer yet.

—--—-Original Message—-—

From: Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton

Subject: If jake can talk secure between 11 and 4, does that work for you?
Sent: Mar 12, 2010 11:11 PM

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016526 Date: 01/27/2017



i

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemall.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 12:05:28 AM
To: H

Subject: Calls

New calls: o

_Cheryl has asked if you would makg .

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016528 Date: 01/27/2017

RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

I sent both call sheets to the house. Call reminders:

- Sander levin felurned vour call I

- Marion Berry

update from miguel in your djor bag.

- eliot engel returned your call,

Foreign calls (as of now, nothing has been scheduled):

rnavs e current ISt VIl send U updales as we have them.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016528 Date: 01/27/2017 3

B5

B6

B5

BS



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016543 Date: 01/27/2017

From: . H (HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 7:08:25 PM

To: Huma Abedin ’ . )
Subject: Re: Susan Rice ) lESEEASE IN

* Ok. Pls schedule.

---= Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Mar 13 19:07:56 2010
Subject: Re:; Susan Rice

She doesn't want a call
She's asking for an in person mtg fnonday.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Mar 13 17:37:04 2010
Subject: Susan Rice

Pls find out what times would be good for me to call her tom'orrow.‘

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department‘of State Case No., F-2015-08322 Doc No. C06016543 Date: 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016545 Date: 01/27/2017

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

~ Not that we have heard. Checking now. Leave by 645 to be safe:

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemall.com)
Sunday, March 14, 2010 12:03:43 PM

H
Re: Shuttle

----- Original Message ----- ~

From: H

To: Huma Abedin’
Sent: Sun Mar 14 12:03:09 2010

Subject: Shuttle

IRELEASE IN FULL]

Any trouble w flying or getting to airport (Oscar said roads in Westchester very difficult and blocked in places by trees).
What time should | leave 1o make it?

A NAINAINNA

' [¥]
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08016545 Date: 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016566 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] *

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 7:03:04 e
To: H y o ‘ e IRELEASE IN FULL]
Subject: ’

I'm meeting you at office {oday.

¥

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016566 Date: 01/27/2017 5



~ UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06045573 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com],

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 9:01:40 AM B6 T e P T .
To: ‘preines, | RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Liz Carpenter (B8

Lady bird johnson press secretary

----- Original Message -
From: PIR

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Mar 21 08:53:45 2010
Subject: Fw: Liz Carpenter -

Who's Liz Carpenter?

From: Evergreen "
. To:PIR :
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Liz Carpenter
Sent: Mar 21, 2010 8:52 AM '

Bill and | should do a statement andwe'd liketocall| | Canyou both coordinate?-Thx. B6

HA naindIoNig
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06045573 Date: 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06046585 Date: 01/27/2017

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Can you call me?

H [HDR22@clintonemall.com)
Sunday, March 21, 2010 8:49:34 PM
Huma Abedin

Re; Tomorrow

----- Original Message -=--=
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent:-Sun Mar 21 20:19:06 2010

Subject: Tomomrow

L2

RELEASE IN PART
B6

A AN Imsd

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06046585 Date: 01/27/2017

5

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06046611 Date: 01/27/2017

: RELEASE IN PART
From: Huma AbedIn [Huma@clintonemail.com)] B6
Sent: Sunday, Marcl 11:55:50 PM TS
To: H;'preined |,
Subject: RE: Liz Carpenter
r ‘ B6
From: H . TR C

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 8:52 AM
To: 'preines@gmail.com’;, Huma Abedin
Subject: Liz Carpenter '

. Bill and 1 should do a statement and we'd like to call | | Can you both coordinate? Thx. B6

il‘

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06048611 Date: 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08059484 Date: 01/27/2017

\]

From: Huma Abedin {Huma@clintonemail.com] ) .

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 10:30:39 PM ) :

o Wembday, Maral [RELEASE IN FULL]
Subject: Tomorrow ’

You 1enlatlvelyﬁhave [ndoneslan call at 730am but its not confirmed yet.

R NNninAiana ﬂ

) . .
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059484 Date: 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059503 Date: 01/27/2017

, N
From: Huma Abedin-[Huma@clintonemail.com) S
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 8:19:05 PM RELEASE IN
&0 H PARTBS |
Subject: Reminder ART Do
morow. _ ok _
] B6 i

7:30 hariri call

" UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08059503 Date: 0112712017~



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059571 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) ' #

Sent: Sunday, March 28, 2010 12:59:01 AM [RELEASE IN PART

To: H [55

Subject: Call reminders . =

Confirmed: )

- belg*ian fm vanackere at 8:30am. { - | 'B5
I-_[u__[k sh fm davutoglu at @am. One additional point to make is tha -

- governor serra at 11:30am,
Ops will connect all calls.

A ARIAAIANA 3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059571 Da:cJe: 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059767 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@glintonemail.com)

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 2:29:40 PM

To: H-

Subject: Re: Odds and Ends [RELE ASE IN FULIJ
Ok. Done

----- Orlginal Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin 1
Sent; Tue Mar 30 14:28:02 2010

Subject: Re: Odds and Ends

Good. I'd like to do for her;.

-—-- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Tue Mar 30 14:12:35 2010
Subject: Re: Odds ard Ends

Nothing sln'ﬂlar has been done in the past but we can make so'methlrig up.

----- Original Message «----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Cc H .

Sent: Tue Mar 30 14:11:36 2010
Subject: Odds and Ends

Can we da anything to honor Esther Coopersmith?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059767 Date’ 01/27/2017




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06056747 Date: 01/27/2017

>
s

[RELEASE IN FULL]

From: H [HDR22@@ clintonemail.com)
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 8:28:42 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Ok

—--- Original Message ~-—
From: Huma Abedin
- To:H ’
Sent: Mon Apr 05 20:25:04 2010
Subject: .

Yang can do 9:30pm tonite. We will call residence. | left u with revised c;all sheet,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No.

A
C08056747 Date:

NOQINAINNAE

01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06057059 Date: 01/27/2017

RELEASE IN FULL]

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2010 9:18:49 AM

To: H

Subject: Re: can you still do tony blair at 8:30 today? Or you'd rather do tomorrow?

Yup. Already told them that. /

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin .

Sent: Sat Apr 10 08:46:37 2010

Subject; Re: can you still do tony blalr ai 8:30 today? Or you'd rather do tomorrow?

That's what | think so since we accepted today, | don't want to do tomorrow.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Apr 10 08:42:51 2010

Subject: Re; can you still do tony blair at 8:30 today? Or you'd rather do tomarrow?

Weird. They offered today or tomormrow at 830. | don't understand. Something Is weird.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Apr 10 08:40:59 2010 -
Subject: Re: can you still do tony blalr at 8:30 today? Or you'd rather do tomorrow?

He's on vacation and his staff said he could not do today but could tomorow but | sald we'd reschedule for sometime to be
set later.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Apr 10 08:23:25 2010

Subject: Re: can you still do tony blair at 8:30 today? Or you'd rather do tomorrow?

Ok connecting at 8:30.

----- Orlginal Message -----

From: H

To. Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Apr 10 08:22:31 2010 ,

Subject: Re: can you stlll do tony blair at 8:30 today? Or you'd rather do tomorrow?

| can do today.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Apr 10 08:12:00 2010

Subject: can you still do tony blair at 8:30 today? Or you'd rather do tomorrow?

A ARIAAINAA

UNGLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06057059 Dat:eJ: 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 06059871 Date: 01/27/2017

b

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: . Wednesday, April 14, 2010 8:42:26 PM

To: “ H

Subject: Re: Pelosl ‘ x IRELEASE IN FULL]
Thank you

----- Orlginal Message -----

FromH °~ -

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wed Apr 14 21:42:05 2010 "

Subject: Pelosi

The paragraph for TIME Is fine.

_ HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C068059871 Date: 01/27/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06064803 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] .

Sent: Thursday. April 29, 2010 8: 32:23 PM '

To: . YR

Subject: . Re I'm sure you know but jake just had mtp q and a faxed to house. [B_E—LE—ASE IN EU .

I'm on the shuttle with half your party. And chuck and peter king and debble wasserman. All talking about what a great Job

you are doing. '
Chuck Is eating a cheeseburger and french frles and reading his news clips. The good ole days....

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu Apr 29 21:25:36 2010 E
Subject: Re: I'm sure you know bul jake just had mtp q and a faxed 10 house.

| didn't. Thx.

----- Qriginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Thu Apr 20 21:24:14 2010

Subject: I'm sure you know but jake just had mtp g and a faxed to house.

s

LA NAnind innd

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06064803 Date: 01/27/2017

s




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06064804 Date: 01/27/2017

[RELEASE IN FULL]

From; Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Thursday, Aprll 28, 2010 9:38:14 PM

To: H

Subject: Re: I'm sure you know but jake Just had mtp q and a faxed to house.

Delayed cause of wind In ny. Sitting on the tarmac.

-—— Original Message ——

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu Apr 29 21:29:12 2010

Subject: Re: I'm sure you know but Jake just had mtp q and a faxed to house.

Why aren't you on the shuttle?

—— Orlginal Mesgage —

From: Huma Abedin

To:H :

Sent: Thu Apr 29 21:24:14 2010

Subject: I'm sure ypu know but Jake just had mtp q and a faxed to house. ¥

~ HA 09/n1/201K
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06064804 Date: 01/27/2017

—



